

Oluwatimilehin (Josh) A. Idowu

2331 Kinsale Point Kennesaw, GA 30152 | oidowu20@gmail.com | 678-294-3558

OBJECTIVE STATEMENT

When I'm interested in something, I want to learn everything about it from the best resources and experts. I am a born researcher, consultant, or advocate for a cause. I want my work to bear my unique handprint. I tend to be outgoing, enthusiastic, and social. I am a fast learner, fact-oriented, methodical, and future-focused.

EDUCATION

Georgia Institute of Technology, Atlanta, GA August 2019-December 2023 (Expected)

- Candidate for Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering with Minor in Sports, Society, and Technology
- Concentration in Analytics and Data Science

Mount Paran Christian School, Kennesaw, GA August 2015-May 2019

- GPA 4.2/4.0 2019 Marietta Daily Journal Scholar Athlete
- AP Scholar Award Headmaster's Honor Roll (All 4 years)
- Honors Graduate 2017-18 Honors U.S. History Student of the Year

SKILLS

Programming: Python, MATLAB

Music: Percussionist, Drum Set Specialist, and Alto Saxophone

Athletics: Football (**Center, Defensive Tackle, Long Snapper**), Track and Field

Languages: Yoruba (Advanced) and French (Intermediate)

Leadership: High School: Student Government Sprit Rep, Beta Club Leader Council and Treasurer, Peer Mentoring Initiative Mentor, Mount Paran North Worship Leader, Georgia Boys State, and Key Club President

Activities at Tech: Sports Business Club (VP of Club Development 2021-2022), Institute of Industrial and Systems Engineers, Tech Wesley Worship Team, GT Night of Worship Drummer, and Student Alumni Association

PROJECTS

Appalachian Service Project Mission Trip June 2018

- Helped build front and back porches for an elderly citizen of Allardt, TN

EXPERIENCE

Mount Paran Christian School Alumni Council June 2019-Present

- Serve as one of the Class of 2019 representatives on my Alma Mater's alumni council

Student Recruiting Assistant with Georgia Tech Football August 2019-Present

- Assisting the recruiting staff in watching film and organizing and working recruiting events

MLS SMART System Operator for Hawkeye Innovations April 2020-Present

- Atlanta, GA Freelancer
- Setting up and monitoring the replay system for Atlanta United home games

Georgia Tech WREK Radio OP

January 2020-Present

- Run the sound board and play music for the general music slots
- Run the sound board for certain Tech sports games
- Started my own sports talk show on the station
- One of the broadcasters for Tech baseball games

Spectrum Pediatrics Group

June 2017-July 2017

- Shadowed the head pediatrician into patients' room in order to get a deeper understanding of the field.

VOLUNTEERING

MPCS Service Day Volunteer

August 2015-May 2019

Horizon League Volunteer

August 2016-May 2019

Walton Ridenour Adventure Center Volunteer

August 2018-May 2019

Operation Christmas Child Volunteer

December 2016